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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

1\01 fa 15 537 In the matter of: Musgrave for Congress 
Brent Eskew, Treasurer MUR No: 5901 

COMPLAINT 

1. Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington, Melanie Sloan, John 

Clark and Jan Peterson bring this complaint before the Federal Election Commission 

(“FEC”) seeking an immediate investigation and enforcement action against Musgrave 

for Congress and Brent Eskew, Treasurer, for direct and serious violations of the Federal 

Election Campaign Act (“FECA”) 

Complainants 

2. Complainant CREW is a non-profit corporation, organized under section 

501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. CREW is committed to protecting the right of 

citizens to be informed about the activities of government officials and to ensuring the 

integrity of government officials. CREW is dedicated to empowering citizens to have an 

influential voice in government decisions and in the governmental decision-making 

process. CREW uses a combination of research, litigation, and advocacy to advance its 

mission. 

3. In furtherance of its mission, CREW seeks to expose unethical and illegal 

conduct of those involved in government. One way CREW does this is by educating 

citizens regarding the integrity of the electoral process and our system of government. 

Toward this end, CREW monitors the campaign finance activities of those who run for 

federal office and publicizes those who violate federal campaign finance laws. Through 

its website, press releases and other methods of distribution, CREW also files complaints 



with the FEC when it discovers campaign finance violations of the FECA. Publicizing 

campaign finance violators and filing complaints with the FEC serves CREW’S mission 

of keeping the public informed about the individuals and entities who violate campaign 

finance law and deterring hture violations of campaign finance law. 

4. In order to assess whether an individual, candidate, political committee or 

other regulated entity is complying with federal campaign finance law, CREW needs the 

information contained in receipts and disbursements reports that political committees 

must file pursuant to the FECA, 2 U.S.C. 6 434(a)(2); 11 C.F.R. 6 104.1. CREW is 

hindered in its programmatic activity when an individual, candidate, political committee 

or other regulated entity fails to disclose campaign finance information in reports of 

receipts and disbursements required by the FECA. 

5.  CREW relies on the FEC’s proper administration of the FECA’s reporting 

requirements because the FECA-mandated reports of receipts and disbursements are the 

only source of infomation CREW can use to determine if a candidate, political 

committee or other regulated entity is complying with the FECA. The proper 

administration of the FECA’s reporting requirements includes mandating that all reports 

of receipts and disbursements required by the FECA are properly and timely filed with 

the FEC. CREW is hindered in its programmatic activity when the FEC fails to properly 

administer the FECA’s reporting requirements. 

6.  Complainant Melanie Sloan is the executive director of Citizens for 

Responsibility and Ethics in Washington, a citizen of the United States and a registered 

voter and resident of the District of Columbia. John Clark is a citizen of the United 

States and a registered voter and resident of the 4th Congressional District of Colorado. 
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Jan Peterson is a citizen of the United States and a registered voter and resident of the 4” 

Congressional District of Colorado. As registered voters, Ms. Sloan, Mr. Clark and Mr. 

Peterson are entitled to receive information contained in reports of receipts and 

disbursements required by the FECA, 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(2); 11 C.F.R. 5 104.1. Ms. 

Sloan, Mr. Clark and Mr. Peterson are harmed when a candidate, political committee or 

other regulated entity fails to report campaign finance activity as required by the FECA. 

- See FEC v. Akins, 524 U.S. 1 1, 19 (1 998)’ quoting Bucklev v. Valeo, 424 US 1,66-67 

(political committees must disclose contributors and disbursements to help voters 

understand who provides which candidates with financial support). Ms. Sloan, Mr. Clark 

and Mr. Peterson are fbrther harmed when the FEC fails to properly administer the 

FECA’s reporting requirements, limiting their ability to review campaign finance 

information. 

ResDondents 

7. Marilyn Musgrave is a member of Congress representing the 4* 

congressional district of Colorado. Musgrave for Congress is the principal campaign 

committee for Rep. Musgrave’s 2006 campaign. Brent Eskew is the treasurer of 

Musgrave for Congress, and served as treasurer at the time of the events described in this 

complaint. 

Factual Allegations 

8. On August 8,2006, the FEC asked Musgrave for Congress to provide 

additional infomation regarding the identity of the contributors included in its July 

Quarterly Report or, alternatively, to demonstrate that Musgrave for Congress engaged in 

“best efforts” to secure the identity of all contributors during the reporting period. Letter 
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fiom Jennifer E. Pittman, Senior Campaign Finance Analyst, FEC to Brent Eskew, 

Treasurer Musgrave for Congress (August 8,2006) (attached as Exhibit A). The FEC set 

a date of September 8,2006 for Musgrave for Congress to respond. Id. at 1. Musgrave 

for Congress submitted an amended July Quarterly Report on September 8,2006. 

Musgrave for Congress, FEC Form 3, September 8,2006 (attached as Exhibit B). 

9. On November 30,2006, the FEC asked Musgrave for Congress to provide 

additional information reporting the identity of the contributors included in its October 

Quarterly Report or, alternatively, to demonstrate that Musgrave for Congress engaged in 

“best efforts” to secure the identity of all contributors during the reporting period. Letter 

fiom Jennifer E. Pittman, Senior Campaign Finance Analyst, FEC to Brent Eskew, 

Treasurer Musgrave for Congress (November 30,2006) (attached as Exhibit C). At the 

same time, the FEC notified Musgrave for Congress that it had failed to file 48-hour 

notices with the FEC for five contributions received during the reporting period. Id. at 2. 

Further, the FEC informed the campaign committee that it is subject to civil and criminal 

penalties for failing to file the 48-hour notices, and that it should amend the original 

report. 

respond. Id. at 1. On February 1,2007, Musgrave for Congress responded to the FEC 

request, stating that it was unable to hlly identi& some contributors because of a “data 

error” and that the contributions that should have been disclosed in 48-hour reports had 

been “overlooked.” Letter fiom Amy Carlson, Musgrave for Congress to Jennifer E. 

Pittman, Senior Campaign Finance Analyst, FEC (February 1,2007) (attached as Exhibit 

The FEC set a date of January 2,2007 for the campaign committee to 

D)* 
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10. Also, on November 30,2006, the FEC asked Musgrave for Congress to 

provide additional information regarding the identity of its contributors in its 12 Day Pre- 

General Report or, alternatively, to demonstrate that the campaign committee engaged in 

“best efforts” to secure the identity of all contributors during the reporting period. Letter 

fiom Jennifer E. Pittman, Senior Campaign Finance Analyst, FEC to Brent Eskew, 

Treasurer Musgrave for Congress (November 30,2006) (attached as Exhibit E). The 

FEC set a date of January 2,2007 for the campaign committee to respond. & at 1. 

Musgrave for Congress submitted an amended 12 Day Pre-General Report on February 5, 

2007. Musgrave for Congress, FEC Form 3, February 5,2007 (attached as Exhibit F). 

1 1. On January 9,2007, the FEC asked Musgrave for Congress to provide 

additional information regarding the identity of its contributors in its 30 Day Post- 

General Report or, alternatively, to demonstrate that Musgrave for Congress engaged in 

“best efforts” to secure the identity of all contributors during the reporting period. Letter 

fiom Jennifer E. Pittman, Senior Campaign Finance Analyst, FEC to Brent Eskew, 

Treasurer Musgrave for Congress (January 9,2007) (attached as Exhibit G). At the same 

time, the FEC notified Musgrave for Congress that it had failed to file a 48-hour notice 

with the FEC for one contribution received during the reporting period. & at 2. Further, 

the FEC notified the campaign committee that it is subject to civil and criminal penalties 

for failing to file the 48-hour notice, and that it should amend the original report. & The 

FEC set a date of February 9,2007 for the campaign committee to respond. & at 1. 

Musgrave for Congress submitted an amended 30 Day Post-General Report on February 

7,2007. Musgrave for Congress, FEC Form 3, February 7,2007 (attached as Exhibit H). 
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COUNT T 

12. The FECA requires political committees to file reports of receipts and 

disbursements signed by the committee's treasurer. 2 U.S.C. 6 434(a)(2); 11 C.F.R. 6 

104.1. Those reports must include any itemized contributions from persons other than 

committees, including contributions from individuals in excess of $200. 2 U.S.C. 6 

434(b); 11 C.F.R. 6 104.3(a)(4)(i). 

13. The FECA requires political committees to file quarterly reports no later 

than the 15* day following the close of the immediately preceding calendar quarter. 2 

U.S.C. 8 434(a)(2)(A)(iii); 11 C.F.R. 6 104S(a)(l)(i). 

14. The FECA requires political committees to file pre-election reports no 

later than 12 days before any primary or general election in which a candidate seeks 

election. 2 U.S.C. 0 434(a)(2)(A)(i); 1 1 C.F.R. 0 104S(a)(2)(i)(A). 

15. The FECA requires political committees to file post-general election 

reports no later than 30 days after any general election in which a candidate seeks 

election. 2 U.S.C. 0 434(a)(2)(A)(ii); 1 1 C.F.R. 5 104S(a)(2)(ii)(A). 

16. In its July Quarterly Report, its October Quarterly Report, its 12 Day Pre- 

General Report and its 30 Day Post-General Report, Musgrave for Congress has 

repeatedly and systematically failed to disclose its 2006 general election contributors to 

the FEC prior to the relevant filing deadlines. Musgrave for Congress has also flouted 

FEC authority by filing an amended 12 Day Pre-General Report on February 5,2007, 

over a month after the FEC's January 2,2007 deadline. See Exhibit F. By failing to 

properly disclose its contributors, Musgrave for Congress is in violation of 2 U.S.C. 4 

43 4( a) (2). 
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COUNT I1 

17. The FECA requires political committees that receive contributions in 

excess of $1,000 between two and twenty days prior to an election to notify the FEC in 

writing within 48 hours. 2 U.S.C. 0 434(a)(6)(A); 11 C.F.R. 5 104.5(f). 

18. Musgrave for Congress masked the identities of large last-minute 

contributors by failing to file 48-hour contribution notices in violation of 2 U.S.C. 0 

43 469 (6) (A)- 

CONCLUSION 

WHEREFORE, complainants request that the Federal Election Commission 

conduct an investigation into these allegations, declare the respondents to have violated 

federal campaign finance laws, demand that respondents submit amended reports of 

receipts and disbursements to report all expenditures, contributions and the identities of 

contributors as required by the FECA, impose sanctions appropriate to these violations 

and take such fbrther action, as may be appropriate. 

Melanie Sloan 
Executive Director 
Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in 
Washington 
1400 Eye St, NW #450 
Washington, DC 20005 
(202) 408-5565 
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Verification 

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington, acting through Melanie 
Sloan, hereby verifies that the statements made in the attached Complaint are, upon 
information and belief, true. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this l r & i y  of February, 2007. 

District of ColurrSia. SS 
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EXHIBIT A 



FfDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2 W  

August 8,2006 
BrentEsh,Tmasumr 
Mugrave for Congrass 
118 West Charlotte Street 
J o m w n ,  CO 80534 

ldentifidm Number: COO371 880 
Raponse Dae Date: 
September 8,2006 

This letter is prompted by the Cmmissicm’e preliminary review of the 
referencad above. This notice requests infbmaticm essential to full public disclosure of 
your federal election campaign finances. An adeqoate response must be remked at 
the Cmndtision by the respome date noted above. An itemization of the infomation 
needed follows: 

-Commission Regulations mquire that a committee disclose the 
idenMidcm of an individuals who conlxibute in excess of $200 in m 
election cycle. (1 1 CFR 0 104.3(a)(4)(i)) Identification for an individual is 
defined as fhe hll  nmne (idtiah am aaceptable), camplm mailing 
address, owuptation ahd name of empIoyux. (11 CFR Q 100.12) Your 
report discloses mntrihtiorn h m  individuds for which the identification 
is not wmplete, 

You must provide the missing i f l o d o n ,  or if you am unabk to do so, 
you must demmstmte hat “‘best efforts” have be= used to dbtain the 
information. To establish ‘ h t  efforts,” you must provide the Co&m 
with a detailed description of ypur procedures for mqumting the 
infomution. Establishing ‘‘best efforts” is a three-fold process. 

First, your original soli~itatim must include a dear and ccmspiwus 
request for the contriiutor Mimation and must inform the mztriiutor of 
the-bofWlawfotthe&ofsuchinfotplatioa. (II 
CFR 6 104.7@)(1)) See 11 CPR 9 104.7(b)(1)@) for examples of 
acceptable stademmts ~ g a r r d i n $  the q a e n b  of federal law. 



Musgmve for Congresg 
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Second, if the i n f d o n  is not provided, you must make cme follow-up, 
stgad dame effort to obtain this information, regadless of whether the 
contribwion(s) was solicited or not. This cff' must occur po later than 39 
daw after d p t  of tho ccmtriiution and may be in the form of a request 
via mail, e-mqil or telephone dmumented in writing. (11 CFR 1 
104.7@)(2)) Fallow-pp requats shonld be done, if necessary. These 
reqwts must be documented cImrly in the form of Written records. The 
requests must: 

: I  

I 

I 

I 

I 

! 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

i 
! 

clearly ask for the missing infonnationn, without soliciting a 
contribution; 
inform the amhibutor of the mquiremenEs of f h l  law for the 
=parting of such information, and 
if the request is htten, indude a pre-addressed post card 'or return 
envelope. 

I 

! 

I 

Third, if yau d v e  cor\ffibutor infarmation after tbe contrr'bution(s) has 
been reported, you should either a) file with pur next regularly scheduled 
report, am~nded mano Schedule A listing all the canttibutions f a  which 
additional information was received; or b) file on QT befort y m  next 
regularly scheduled reporting date, amendments to the teport(s) orjginally 
disclosing the ccmtribution(s). (1 1 CFR 5 104.7@)(4)) 

Please amend your report to pmvide the missing. information and a detailed 
description of pur proGedures fbr requesting the i n f o d o n .  For more 
inf&nnatian oa demonatraw "best efforts," please refer to the Csmpaign 
Guide fix Congrewional Committees and Candidates. 

Ommiasion Rqgulations define th0 tenn ''pupae'' to mean a brief 
statement or M p t i o n  of why a disbuzsemsnt was snade. Examples are 
"dinner eacpense'', "media", "salary", "palling", "travel", "party fees", 
"phone banks", "travel 63(pe1~e#, "travel ex-e reimbursment" and 
"catering cO6ts''. Examples of election day and voter mgistration activity 
include "exit polling", wdoar-to-dmr get out the votew, "get out the vote 
phone calls" and "driviqg voters to &e polls". Uacceptable descriptions, 
whioh require additional clarifwatim, include but are not limited to 

"election day expense", "expenses", "invoice", "supprtw, "expense 

"getat-the-vote", "voter regietration". (1 1 CFR 8 104.3@)(4)(A)) Please 

nadvanCe", "consulting", " c o m ~ c m l l ,  l'contract labor", ''mlilWrW, 

mim&at", 'hi sdlaneoua 'I, "professional S d G f X i " ,  
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I 
amend Schedule B of your report to wmct the descriptions that do not 
meet the requircmmta ofthe Regulaiions. 

P h e  uote yon wlll not receive an additional notice fkom the Commntarsion on 
this matter. Adequ- responws received on ar befm this date will be taken into 
consideration in determining whether audit action wilt be initiated. Requests for 
extenstons of tlme in whlch.to respond wiU not be conaidered. Failwe to provide an 
adeqyte response by this date may result in an audit of the wmmittee. Failure to comply 
With tfre provisions of the Act may dso result in M enforcemerrt action against the 
mdttee.  Any rapcmse submitted by your committee will be placed on the public 
record and will be considered by the C!ommission prior to taking enfarcenremt action. 

~Lectror~ic flem must file amendments (to i n d u d e s t a ~  tB, beSipaEtiO& 
w o r n  'c fo-t and must subm 't an amended ret, art in ita entirety. father 
than - iust those mrtiuns o f the-- that am beim amended If you should have any 
questions regarding this matter M wiah to verify the dequmy of p u r  response, please 
contact me on our toll-fiee number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5 to reach the 
Repom Analysis Division) or my local number (202) 6944 166. 

484 
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst 
Reports Analysis Division 



EXHIBIT B 



REPORT OF RECEIPTS 
AND DISBURSEMENTS FEC 

FORM 3 Far An Authbrlzetl carnmme 

1 NAMEQF USE FEC MMLING LhEEL EmmgkJr tvplm, bpe 
OPMMITTEE (In tullJ OR TYPE OR PRINTr o w  the llrres 

Musgrsrvle for Congm~s 
I I I I  I I  I I I I  I I I l l  I l l  I I  I l l  I I I I  I I l l  

Check It dttererrt I 1  1 1 1  1 1 1  1 1 1 1 1  I I 1  I 1 1 1  I I  I 

2 PIC IDENTIFICA~N NUMBER V CIN A BTATEA ZIPCODE A 
GTATE V DIGTR ICT 

COO371880 S ISTHIS 
REPORT 

1 %Day PRCEkdion Report fur Iht 

Pnmwy [I 2P) Omeral(l2G) Rmdf C12R) 

mealan an 
In me 
Sese0 ur 

Bectlon on 
in he 
Stst0 ur 

5 CwGnnnPeriod 0 4  0 1  2 0 0 6  O B  30 

NOTE Submlsslon d rake, a ~ ~ o n e u ~ i  arlnc-crts ImmstIm mrry rqsct n e  penon slgrunglhls RspoR to ths psmtllss d 2 U.S C 4378 



SUMMARY PAGE 

(u) T&lC@mUng Egmdbm 
urorn L!IB ITJ. ................................... 

(b) T&l Offsd5bo Opmbng 
Emcndlbrw uwrn LIIB 141. ............... 

8. Curb rn Hrnd mt Clom d 
RsparUnp Padod (Irom Llm 2?) 

241913 54 

I50 DD 

241763 54 

2 W 1 3  9B 

0 00 

238613 98 
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0 00 

2 m . 0 0  

Far furthst infomatian camla& 

Federal Eladion Qom mission 
999 E St&, NW 

Warehml;rton, DC 2- 

2188174 41 

1470000 

2173474 41 

1363871 37 
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13M)BoB 07 

Tal I FIW 86642418530 
L a d  202-694-1 1 W 



DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE 
of Receipts 

COLUMN A 
Tdal llk Pdod I. RECEIPTS COLUMN B 

&don Cyclo-b-Dabm 

[e) IndMduelrmno OlM Then 
PdiGal Comntker 
[I] I h z e d  (uss Schedde A] 

(d) TheCandidate . . 
(e) TOTAL COPJTRI BUTIOHB 

tamer man laem) 
[edd bner I 1 [R#II] (b)m [e]. end (d]) 

12 TRANSFERS FROM OTHER 
AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES. . .. 

241Q13 54 

000 

om 
000 

000 

886442 24 

726414 21 

1615856.45 

495 00 

571822 B 

om 

2188174 41 

14 OFFSETS TO OPERATING 
EXPENDITURES 
(RefunJs,Rekes,eto) . . 0.00 3063 3l 

15 OTHER REC EIPTG 
(Dlrrlderds, Inltmst, etc ) . uw om 

18 TOTAL RECElPTd [add Lines 
ll@) 12,13[C),14 end 151 
rcerly T ~ U  ta line aam p e p  4) b 241913 54 

I 
I 

223U127 29 



DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE 

17 OPERATING EXPEPJDITUREG 23I6.13 98 1363871 37 

18 TRANeFER8 TO OTHER 
AUTHORIZED COMMIllEE8.. 

lfl L M N  REPAYMENTS 
ro) ot ~ m m  MR& ar Guersrrteed 

hlk Cmrdiddc ... 

20 REFUNDB OF CONTRlBUTlOHS TO 
[E) IndMduels@emno OlM 

Then Pc&tcal bmrnt l tm 

ib TOTAL CONTRI BUTION REFU NUS 
[edd bnss =[e), (b], and (e)] . 

21 OTHERDISBURSEMENTS . . 

0 OR 

ODD 

0 DD 

0 OD 

1!m DD 

000 

000 

000 

000 

lM00 00 

O DD 000 

0 DD m00 

r 
I50 DD 14700oD 

1272 36 740536 

2 m . 3 4  1375B78 73 

111. CASH SUCIMARV 

a 

24 

;# 

a 
P 

CASH ON HAND AT BEG1 NN ING OF REPORTING PERIOD 

TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD €mm IJne 18, paaeS3 

TOTAL D18BU RBEM ENTe THl8 PERIOD (frwn Line 22) . 
CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PERIOD 
(s&racl bnc 26 f lorn Line 251 . .  

. . . .. . . 

. .  . 

1-24 19 

241913 54 

1328437 73 
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EXHIBIT-C 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463 

November 30,2006 

Brat Eskew, Treasurer 
Musgrrrve for Congress 
118 We6t Charlotte Street 
Johmsfown, CO 80534 

Identification Number: COO371880 

Response Due Date: 
January 2,2007 

Reference: 

Dear Mr. Eskew: 

October Quarterly Report (7/20/06 - 9/3O/OG) 

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the report(s) 
referenced above, This ndw requests i n f b d o n  essential to f i l l  public disclosure of 
your f d d  election campaign finftnces. An adequate response must be received at 
the Cornmlsdoa by the response date noted above. An itemhtion of the inf6rmation 
needed follows: 

-conunission Regulations require that a cOmmi#ee disclose the 
identifiGation of all iadivihals who contribute in excess of $200 in rm 
election cycle. (1 1 CFR § 104,3(a)(4)(i)) Identifiwtion fof an individual is 
defined azi the fill name (initials am acceptable), oonpllete mailing 
address, occupation and name of empbyerb (1 1 CFR 9 100.12) Your 
report discloses contributions from individuals for which the identification 
is not wmplate. 

You must provide the missing infibmation, or if you are unable to do so, 
you must demonstrate that ‘%est efirts” have been wed to obtain the 
information. To establish “best &&,” you must provide the Commission 
with a detailed description of your procedures for questing the 
information. Establishing “best efforts” is a *fold process. 

Fht, your original solicitation must include a clear and conspicuous 
request %r the mtriiutor information and must inform the wntriiubr of 
the requirements of f k l  law for the reporting of such *omtion, (I 1 
CFR 0 104b7(b)(1)) See 11 CFR Q 104.7(b)(l)@) for examples of 
-le statements regarding the requirements of f a  law. 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
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I 
I 

1 
I 

I 
1 
I 
I 

I 

Second, if the i n f d c m  is not provided, you must make one follow-up, 
stand alone effort to obtain thb iafotmation, rdgardless o€ whatber the 
~ n t r i % ~ o ~ s )  was solicited or not. This d a r t  must occur gala* than 30 
&yq a h  receipt of the contribution and may be in the fonn of a request 
via mail, e-mail or telephone documented in witiug. (11 CFR 0 
104.7@)(2)) Follow-up requests should be done, if necesq .  These 
requests must be documented clearly in the fornr of written records. The 
mquesta must 

clearly ask for the missing i n f o d o n ,  without soliciting a 
cantribdon; 
inform the contributor of the rrequirernenb of f&d law fbr the 
reporting of such information, and 
if the q u e s t  is  written, include a pre-adelressed post card or mtum 
envelope. 

Third, if yau receive contributor infarnlation after the wmibution(s) has 
been reported, you should either a) file with your next regularly sGhedded 
report, an amended memo Schedule A listing all the contributions for wbich 
additional information w89 received; or b) file cm or befm your next 
regularly scheduled reporting date, ammdmen@ to the report@) originally 
disclosing the ccmtriiiution(s). [ 1 1 CFR 3 104.7@)(4)) 

Please amad pur report to provide the miseing information and a detailed 
description of your procedures for requesting b information. For mare 
information m demonstrating “best efforts,” please mfk to the Campaign 
Guide fm Congressional Committees and Candidates. 

-Schedule A of your rqmt indicates that your committee may have failed 
to file me OI mom of the required 48 hour notices regading “last minute“ 
contributions received by your connnittee after the close of book for the 
Amended 12 Day Pre-prirnarY nport (see attached). A principal campaign 
committee must not@ the Commission, in writin8, within 48 hours of any 
contrr’bution of $1,000 or more rewived between two and twenty daw 
before an election. These contributions are then reprkd  on the next report 
required to be filed by the cammitbe. To ensure that the CornmiSSian is 
notified of last minute contriiutions of $1,000 or more to pur canrpaip, it 
is tecommmdcd thst you review your pmxdumi for checking 
confributiom received during the aforementioned time period The hlure 
to file 48-hour odices may result m civil money penalties or legal 
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dies d o n .  If any con.tribution of $1,000 OT more was incorrectly 
reported, yau must amend your original report with the clarifying 
infonnaticm. (11 CFR 5 104.5(f)) 

Please note you will not r d v e  an additional notice from the Cornmimion on 
thb matter, Adequata rusponses received on or before this date wii be taken into 
considemtion in determining whether audit action will be initiated. Requests for 
externbas of t h e  in whlcb to respond will not be considered. Pailut.e to provide an 
adequate response by this date may result in an audit of the committee. Failure to comply 
with the pmvisions of the Act may also result in m enf'orwmnt action against the 
committee. Any response submitted by your committee will be placed on the public 
record and will be considered by the Commission prior to taw enforcement action. 

Electxpnic filers must file amendments (to include stateromts. dm 'mations and 
1- ) i n c  format and must submit an amendd mort in its entiretv. rather 
than iwst those portions of the that are being amended. If you should have any 
qucations regarding this rnattm or wish to verify the adequacy of y6\u rqome, please 
contaGt me on OUT toll-fiee nu& (800) 424-9330 (at the prompt press 5 to reach the 
Reports Analysis Division) or my I d  number (202) 6941 166. 

484 

@-- J d f a  E. Pitfsnan 

Senior Campaign Finance M y s t  
Reports Analysis Division 
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I I CONlRDBUTORNAME DATE I AMOUNT 
a -  . 

Trumble Tim 7)30/2006 $l,soO.OO 
Fanlul Andres 7/29/2006 $2,500.00 
Build ?AC of the National Association of Home Builders 7 / 2 4 m  $s,Wro.oo 
@rowoh & Prosperity PAC CIILI. 7/31/2006 $2,000.00 
SAB Ust Candidate Fund 7/24/2006 $1.491.73 . 
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EXHIBIT D 



February 1,2007 

Jennifer E- Pittman 
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst 
Reparts Andyis Division 
Federal Election Commission 
999EStrectNW#709 
Washington, D.C. 20.163 

Identification #: COO371 880 
Referen=: October w c r l y  Report (7120106-9M6) 

1 Dear Ms. Pittrnaa; 

Rcgmding the establishment of our "best effmts" to obtain all the required information 
about contributors wha have givca an aggregate of $200 or more in an election cyde, the 
Muspvc for Congress campaign has and continues to work to obtain all infonnatim rcquired 
by the FEC for each donation. We will bc amending our report ta include some missin8 
intbrmath, including missing first narnos that ware reported as initials. At times, we are unable 
to obtain the infomation but due to a data mi, some donors were reponed with only a f h t  
initiat. 

You also had questjons regarding aur 48 Hour notices. Donations made by Time 
Trumbk (7/3012006) und Andres Fanjul(7/29/2006) were made via our website by credit d. 
The donations were simply overlooked. We will review our pmcdum for reporting durin8 the 
48 Hour periods to ensure this does not happen again. The donation h Build PAC of the 
National Assaciation of Home Buildm was incorrectly reported to be mceived on 7/28(2006 
however the check, white dated 7/24/2006, was received in our office on 9/06/2006. A check 
reported f m  thc Growth and Prosperity PAC was actually a check made out to another 
Committee but received in our office. The check was fuwarded to the c o m t  Cornmittae but 
w a s  entered in emr. No donation should have b m ~  mported. Lastly, the In-Kind donation € t t  

the SRA List Candidates FWKi was not h o r n  10 us until August 30 when the SBA List 
Candidates Fund notified US of the expenditure. 

The Musgravc for Can- campaign takes seriously the requirements of f&al law to 
repott d l  required information. Our best effotts are made to acquire and repon all required 
information. Thank you for ywr efforts and your assistance. 

--. 

- -  
I .. . - - - *  -\.a 
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EXHIBIT E 



FEDERAL RECTION COMMISSION 
WASHWCTON, D.C. 20463 

Nm~lnbez. 30,2006 

RQ-2 

Brent Eskew, Treasurer 
Muspve  for Congrem 
118 West C3mrLott.e Street 
Johnstom, CO 80534 

Identificatiarr Number: COO371880 

Reference: 12 Day baGeneral Report (10/1106 - 10/1#06) 

Response Due Date 
January 2,2007 

Dear Mr. Eskew: 

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s pteliminary review of the report(@ 
referenced above. This notice quests inhmation essential to fill public discl&um of 
your federal election campaign fmances. An adequate response must be received at 
the Cornmimion by the response date noted above. An itemization o f  the infirmation 
needed fallows: 

-Cornmission ReguIations require that a mmmitke diwlose the 
identification of all individtlals who cantribute m excw of $ 2 0  in an 
election cycle. (1 1 CFR 8 104.3(a)(4)(i)) Identification far m individual i s  
defined as the full name (initials are acceptable), complete mailing 
address, occupation and name of emplayer. (11 CFR 6 100.12) Your 
report discloses contributions fhn individuals for which the identification 
is not comp1ete. 

You must pmvik the missing informatiw, or if you me unable to do so, 
you must demclnstrste tha ‘%est efbrb’’’ have beell used to obtain the 
information. To establish %st efforts,” you must provide the Commission 
with a detailed description of yaur procedures for requesting the 
information. Establishing “best ef%orts” is a three-fbld pcess ,  

First, your original solicitation mwt include a clear aad wmpicuous 
request far the contributor infannatibn and must inform the ccmttihtor of 
the requimnents of f h l  law for the reporting of such infomation. (1 1 
CFR 0 1W.7(b)(l)) See 11 CFR 0 104.7(b)(l)(B) f& exampla of 
acceptable statem- regarding the requirements of federal law. 
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Second, if the information is not provided, you mat make one follow-up, 
stand done effort to obtain this information, regardless of whder the 
ccmtdi%utiort(s) was solicited of not. This effbrt must occur no later 3Q 
daw after receipt of the cmtri’bution d may be in the form of a request 
via mail, e = m d  or telephe documented in writing. (11 CFR 0 
104.7@)(2)) Follow-ry, requests should be done, if necessary. These 
requests must bc documented clearly in the fbm of written records. The 
requesb mu& 

a clearly ask fm the mi&ng information, without mlidng a 
contribution; 
mfbm the contributor of the requirements of federal law for the 
reporting of such infarmation, and 
if the request is Written, inc1u.de FL pre-addressed post card or retufn 
envelope. 

Third, if you receive ccmtriiutor idormation after the contributim(s) has 
been reported, you should either a) fde with your next rqplarIy scheduled 
report, an amended memo Schedule Misting all the contributions for whi~h 
additional infomation was receive or b) file on OT before your next 
nqg~hly  schechrled repxting date, am+nchenta to the report@) originally 
disclosing the contribution(s). (1 1 CF’R Q 104.7@)(4)) 

Please amend your repart to provide &e missing infixmation and a detailed 
description of y m  pmedures for requesting the informatian. For mom 
information on demonstdng “best efforts,” please refa to the Campaign 
Guide for Ccm~ssimal Committees and Candidates. 

Please note you wMl not receive nn additiond notice from the Cornmimion OD 
this matter. Adequate responses received on or before this date will be taken into 
consideration in detexmining whether audit action will be initiated. Requeds for 
extensions of time in which to rcspond will not be considered. Failure to provide an 
a d e q w  response by this date may result m an audit of the committee. Failure to comply 
with the provisions of the Act m y  also result m an enfbrcement action against the 
committee, Any response submitted by your committee wifl be placed on the public 
remrd and wiU be considered by the Commission prim to taking enf-ent action. 

include statements. de&mtions gnd 
ther 

E l e c d c  filers must file mnendments It0 
pwrtsl in an electronic f m t  an_d_must submit an amended-rem in its e-. ra 
thaniust those portions of the report that are being amendec$ If you should have my 
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questions repding this matta or wish to verify the adequacy of your response, pleese 
contact me on our tall-fiee number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5 to reach the 
Reports Analysis Division) or my local number (202) 694-1 166. 

484 
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst 
Reports Analysis Division 
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RQ-2 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

Jaauary 9,2007 
B m t  Eskew, Treasurer 
Mwgrave for Congress 
118WestChdotteStreet 
Jobtown, CO 80534 

Identification Number: COO371 880 February 9,2007 

Referen=: 

Response Due Date: It% 

9 5  
w M 

r9 r"sl ICI, 
P%I 4 

(E3 f4rl Dear Mr.Eskew: 
m Q1 
4l 
t'4 0 
I'll h, 

All 

30 Day Post-General Report (10/19/06 - 11/27/06) 
f'd 

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(@ 
referenced above. This noticemquests idomation essential to Ml public disclosux of 
your federal election campaign finances. An adequate response must be received at 
the Commission by the response date noted above. An itemkation of the information 
needed follows: 

. 

-Co&ssion Regulaticms require that a committee disclose the 
identification of all individuals who contribute in excess of $200 in an 
election cycle. (1 1 CFR 8 104.3(aX4)(i)) Identificatim f a  an individual is 
&fhd as the MI name (initials me ILof acceptable), complete mailing 
address, occup8fiotl and name of employer. (11 CFR 0 100.12) Your 
report discloses mnt&utions fbm individuals for which the identification 
is not complete. 

You must provide the missing information, or if you are wiable to do so, 
you must demonstrate that '%est e f f "  have been used to obtain the 
information. To establish "best efforts," you must provide the Commission 
with a detailed description of your procedures for requesting the 
infofmation. Esttblishing %est efforts" i s  a kee-fold process. 

Fht ,  your original solicitation must include a clear and wnspicuous 
q u e s t  for the contributor information and must inform the contributor of 
the requirements of federal law far the repOrtiag of such Momtion. (1 1 
CFR 8 104.7(b)(l)) See 11 CFR Q 104,7@)(1)(B) for examples of 
acceptable statemems regarding the requirements of federal law. 



Musgtgve for Congress 
Page 2 of 3 

Second, if the information is not provided, you must make one follow-up, 
stand alone eRmt to obtain this information, regadless of whether the 
mmGbution(s) was solichd or not. This effort must occur no later than 30 
days after receipt of the d b u t i o n  and m y  be in the form of a request 
via mail, email or klephone documented in writing. (11 CFR 5 
104.7@)(2)) Follow-up reque&s should be done, if necessary. These 
requests must be documented clearly in tbe fannlof written records. The 
requests must: 

C6 
clearly ask for the missing information, without soliciting a 
contribution; 
infonn the contributor of the requirements of federal law for the 
reporting of such idomation, and 
if the request is  written, include a pre-adhed post card or rem 
envelope. 

Third, if you receive contributor infomation after the contribution(s) has 
been reported, you should either a) file with your next regularly scheduled 
report, an iimended memo Schedule A listing all the Conteibutions for which 
additional information was received; or b) file on or befm your next 
mgdarly scheduled reporting date, amendnlents to the report@) originally 
disclosing the contributian(s). (1 1 CFR 0 104.7@)(4)) 

Please amend you report to provide the missing infarmation and a detailed 
descripticm of your prow-s for requesting the information. For more 
infarmation on demonstrating '%est eff"," please refer to the C a m p i p  
Guide for Ccmgressional Cammittees and Candidates. 

4chSdulc A of your report indicates that your committee may have fbiled 
to file one or znm of the required 48 hour notices regarding "last minute" 
amtributions received by YOUT committee af€er the close of books far the 12 
Day Pre-Primary report (see attached). A principal campaign cmnmittee 
must noti@ the Commission, in writing, w i t h  48 hours of any 
contribution of $1,000 M more received between two and twenty days 
before an election. These cmtri%utiom are then reported on the next report 
required to be filed by the committee. To emwe that the cormnissian is 
notified of last minute contributions of $1,000 or more to your campaign, it 
is recomended that you h e w  your procedures fbr checking 
contributions received during the aforementioned time period The failure 
to file 48410~  notices may result in civil money penalties or legal 



Musgrave for Congress 
Page 3 of 3 r- 

emforcement action. If any contribution of $I,OOO or more was incorrectly 
reparted, you must amend your original report with the clarifying 
information. (11 CFR 1 104.5(f)) 

-Your committee filed a 48-hour notice reporting the following "last 
minute" contriiution: 

Contributor - Date Amount 

Hunter for Congress 1 O/Z5/06 $I ,000.00 

This contribution does not appem on Schedule A of this report. Please 
amend your report to include this contribution or provide an e q h t i m  of 
this apparent dismpmcy (1 1 CFR 0 104.3(a)(4)(i)) 

Please note you will not receive aa additional notice from the Commission on 
this matter. Adequate responses received on or before this date will be taken into 
wnsihtion in determining whether audit action will be initiated. Requests for 
extenbionti of time ia which to respond wlll not be considered. Failure to provide an 
adequate response by this date may result in an audit of the committee. Failure to comply 
with the provisions of the A d  may also redt  in an d'cement action agaimt the 
committee. Any response submitted by your committee will be placed on the public 
record and will be considered by the Commission prior to taking e n f w e n t  action. 

B1 ectmicfilenmstf3 IC a m - d  en men @ (to ~ I I G ~ u & . s . B ~ ~ u s ~ .  de~igmtims and 
reports) in M electronic f m  and must submit an Fended mort in its m-. rather 
t h ~  iust those ~ar-rions of the report that are beine amended. If you should have MY 
questions regarding this matter or wish to ver@ the adequacy of  your response, please 
contact me on our toI!=fb numbex (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5 to reach the 
Reparts Analysis Division) or my local number (202) 694-1 166. 

Sincerely, 

SenimCampaignFinance m y s t  
Repwts Analysis Division 484 
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